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707 Nevada Street, Suite 4 
Susanville, CA 96130 

 
 530) 251-8288 

FAX: (530) 251-2675 

June 6, 2025 
 
 
TO: Board of Supervisors 
 Agenda Date: June 17, 2025 
 
FROM:  Public Works 
 
SUBJECT: Purchase of Paint Striping Truck 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: That the Board of Supervisors approve the purchase of a paint stripping truck 
from EZ Liner through the Source Well cooperative purchasing agreement in the amount of 
$799,917.00. 
 
DISCUSSION:  The Road Division is in need of a paint striping truck for painting traffic strips on 
paved roads.  Currently a fabricated truck is being used that is not purpose built for road striping and 
has a very low production rate.  This new paint stripping truck is designed specifically for paint 
striping and specified to the requirements of the Road Division. 
 
ALTERNATIVE:  Not Approve.  
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT:  Funding for the purchase is budgeted in the current FY Road Operating 
Budget, Fund 122-1221.  
   
OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT: None 

 
DEPARTMENT APPROVAL:       
 
REVIEWED FOR AGENDA:       
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